
 

  

 

 

  

Date. 12/05/2021 

 

Bid Bulletin No 3 
Supply and Delivery of 10 Modular Clinics and 2 Trucks. 

IFB No: 2021/MED/06/MC 

 
 
Question 1: 
kindly define the following 
 
General Medicine - Emergency Clinic 
 

(i) Line Item 12 - Colour Test – How many plates in need, is it for adults? 
(ii) Line Item 21 - General Instrument Kit-Kindly define what needs to be included 
(iii) Line Item 33 - Sharp Container- Please define the liters 
(iv) Line item 45 - Vital Sign Monitor With 3 Lead Ecg And Respirations- Is it a 

multiparameter monitor in need 
(v) Line item 50-Diagnostic Set with Sphygmomanometer- What the set needs to include? 
(vi) Line item 51- Is it a waiting chair for patient, please provide more information 
(vii) Line item 54-Refil Antibac Bottles- please provide more information, we cannot 

comprehend 
(viii) Line item 61- Defibrillator- Please provide more information as there are prices 

starting from 750€ to 1600€ to 6500€ to 8900 and even more 
(ix) Line item 62- Rescue Bag with Equipment – what equipment need to be included please 

provide more information 
(x) Line Item 12 - Colour Test – How many plates in need, is it for adults?  

 
Answer 1: 

(i) 2 plates. Yes. 
(ii) 5 Disposable Stapling set - disposable surgical tools. 
(iii) 18.5H X 17.75W X 11.75D Inch 9 Gallon. 
(iv) The necessary indications are: 
• ECG (Electrocardiogram). 
• Breathing rate. 
• SpO2. 
• NIBP (Non Invasible Blood Pressure) 

Optional indication for temperature.  



 

(v) The fully equipped diagnostic set shall include one Digital Blood Pressure Monitor, one 
Otoscope, one Ophthalmoscope, one Stethoscope, one Oxymeter, one Inhibitor, 
one Rhinoscope and two Non-Contact Infrared Thermometer. 

(vi) Yes it is for the examination of the patients. 
(vii) Antibacterial hand sanitizer. 

• Desinfection of hands without the use of soap and water. 
• Alcohol 70% v/v. 

(viii) Please note that we cannot disclose any financial information. A mid-range defibrillator 
will be considered adequate.  

(ix) Rescue Bag with Equipment it is a multi-purpose emergency medical kit filled with 
medical supplies and equipment in order to better meet the demands of prevalent 
disaster-related medical issues including infection tools, diagnostics, trauma care and 
personal protecion tools. Each pack shall contain at least Stethoscope, Otoscope, 
Sphygmomanomete, different types of Syringes,  Bloodstopper,  Multi Trauma 
Dressings, Sterile Conforming Bandages, Sterile Pads, Abdominal Pads, Asherman Chest 
Seal, Lifesaver CPR Mask, Disposable Airway Kit, Antimicrobial Hand Wipes, Nitrile 
Gloves, One-use surgical masks, EMI Flexible Splint, Thermal Rescue Blankets, T.A.T. 
Tourniquet, Adult Nylon Blood Pressure Cuff, Rescuer Knife, EMS Shears 
(Black), Bandage Scissors (Black), Straight Kelly Forceps (Black), Splinter Forceps 
(Black), Penlight Black, Starburst Flashlight (Black), Portable oxygen tank, Antecubital 
lines, Infusion stand, Catheter, Adrenalin shot, Tongue Blades, Hand And Wrist  
Splint, Antiseptic Wipes, Sodium Chloride 0.9%, 5" X 9" ABD Pad, 8" X 10" ABD 
Pad, Splint Small 12" X 6", Ambu mask, 5 sizes of Tracheal tubes.  

(x) 2 plates. Yes. 

 
Question 2: 
In par. … page 22 (Purchaser’s specifications) you mention that the trucks shall be 4X4 EURO 3 . 
Kindly note that EURO 3 are now obsolete and the way it is written bidder cannot offer newer 
EURO class. Kindly re-phrase as “EURO 5 or higher-newer”. 
 
Answer 2: 
Euro-6 or adequate type of vehicle which will meet the requirements of the current legal 
framework. 
 

 
Question 3: 
In top of page 23 you mention that Frame length shall be 15.000mm (ie 15m). According to EU 
and Hellenic Republic / Ministry of Transportation laws and regulations, this cannot be achieved 
and type approval cannot be granted. It needs to be re-phrased as “15m approximately or 
according to Greek legislation for this type of trucks 
 



 

 
 
Answer 3: 
The trailer should be approximately 13,6 m and under no circumstances the trailer with the 
truck should not be exceeded the specifications defined by the current legislation.  

 
 
Question 4: 
Please confirm that you request ten (10) trailers (clinics) and each trailer (clinic) to have all 
particular rooms and all equipment as described in a/a 1 to 8 from pages 25 to 35. It is noted 
that room may not be sufficient to include all rooms described. 
 
Answer 4: 
We confirm the request of ten (10) trailers (clinics) and each trailer (clinic) to have all particular 
rooms and all equipment as described in a/a 1 to 8 from pages 25 to 35. 
 
 
Question 5: 
Please note that according to Hellenic Republic / Ministry of Transportation each truck (vehicle) 
shall have same license plate to the respective trailer (in this case each clinic) in the case it is ΙΧ 
(Ιδιωτικής Χρήσης) . In the case it is ΔΧ (Δημόσιας Χρήσης) special Decree has to be issued be 
the Ministry. Please note this as in the case that only 2 trucks are required , they may not be 
able to carry all 10 towable clinics.  
 
Answer 5: 
Please note that a ΔΧ (Δημόσιας Χρήσης) special Degree will need to be issued.  

 
 
 



 

 
Question 6: 
It is requested 2 tractor trucks with Euro 3 engines, which is not in accordance with the current 
European regulation, can we propose trucks with engines meeting the Euro 6 standard 
 
Answer 6: 
Euro-6 or adequate type of vehicle which will meet the requirements of the current legal 
framework. 
 
 
Question 7: 
It is requested trailers with a length of 15,000mm which is not in accordance with what is 
requested on page 25 of the bidding document:  
 
ISO/EU: All trailers must comply with ISO and EU standards for brake lights (air brakes), 
couplings and any other safety regulations/standards, including UN/ECE regulations. 13, 
Directive (EU) 2015/719 and 97/27 / EC, Regulations 661/2009 and 1230/2012. 
 
Can we offer trailers with a shorter length that meet the requirements of the above mentioned 
regulations for category O vehicles? 
 
Answer 7: 
The trailer should be approximately 13,6 m and under no circumstances the trailer with the 
truck should not be exceeded the specifications defined by the current legislation. 
 
 
Question 8: 
Will IOM import the modular clinics, trucks and all medical/non-medical equipment after arrival 
to Greece for goods delivered from outside of Greece? Or will they issue a notarized proxy letter 
to authorize the bidder and/or his transport company to import? 
 
Answer 8: 
ΙΟΜ will import the trucks, trailers and the relevant medical equipment after their arrival to 
Greece.  
 
 
Question 9: 
Will IOM register the modular clinics and trucks themselves or is it expected from the successful 
bidder 
 
Answer 9: 
It is within the responsibility of the vendor.  
 
 
Question 10: 
Will IOM provide exemption letters against any taxes prior to delivering the modular clinics and 
trucks? 
 



 

Answer 10: 
ΙΟΜ will import the trucks and trailers and relevant equipment after their arrival to Greece. 
Following their final delivery to the designated loctaions by the GoG, the relevant VAT 
exemption protocols will be issued by the respective Greek Authorites and in turn IOM will 
submit them to the vendor. 
 
 
Question 11: 
Mandatory emission level for heavy commercial vehicles in Greece is Euro-6. The requested 
trucks are mentioned to be Euro-3 in Section-III. Will IOM get an exemption for import of the 
vehicles with Euro-3 emission level 
 
Answer 11: 
Euro-6 or adequate type of vehicle which will meet the requirements of the current legal 
framework. 
 
  
Question 12: 
Does the on-board generator have to comply with the Euro 5 pollution standard, as required by 
the current European regulations ? 
 
Answer 12: 
We confirm that the on-board generator will have to comply with the Euro 5 pollution standard, 
as required by the current European regulations. 
 
 
Question 13: 
How will the wastewater discharge be done? Once the tank is full, will it be directly discharged 
to a tank/sewage system or cesspit directly or any intermediate storage is requested? 
 
Answer 13: 
In case of sewage system the amount of the wastewater can be discharged directly in this 
system.  
If there is cesspit the wastewater produced from the clinic have to go through chlorination 
before they be deposited in the cesspit. 
 
 
Question 14: 
Section A article 2.1 states that the bid is open to bidders from eligible countries. Is there any 
restriction on the Eligible countries? Is a company registered in Republic of Turkey accepted as a 
source from an eligible country? 
 
Answer 14: 
Please be informed that all countries are deemed to be eligible source countries. 
 
 
   


